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RFP-15-025 – Telematics Program and Associated Services – INDOT - Technical Proposal

	Respondent:
	

	Instructions:
Request for Proposal (RFP) 15-025 is a solicitation by the State of Indiana in which organizations are invited to compete for contract amongst other respondents in a formal evaluation process.  Please be aware that the evaluation of your organization’s proposal will be completed by a diverse team of State of Indiana employees and your organization’s score will be reflective of that evaluation.  The evaluation of a proposal can only be based upon the information provided by the Respondent in its proposal submission.  Therefore, a competitive proposal will thoroughly answer the questions listed.  The Respondent is expected to provide the complete details of its proposed operations, processes, and staffing for the scope of work detailed in the RFP document and supplemental attachments.

Please use the yellow shaded fields to indicate your answers to the following questions.  The yellow fields will automatically expand to accommodate content.  Every attempt should be made to preserve the original format of this form.  A completed Technical Proposal is a requirement for proposal submission.  Failure to complete and submit this form may impact your proposal’s responsiveness.  Diagrams, certificates, graphics and other exhibits should be referenced within the relevant answer field and included as legible attachments.

This is the Technical Proposal for the Indiana Department of Transportation (INDOT) fleet component.  Respondents MUST also complete and submit the Technical Proposal Template for the Indiana Department of Administration (IDOA) fleet component.



	INDOT – Technical Proposal

	System Design, Equipment and Service

	2.4.1
	Describe in detail your design, design philosophy and methodology to provide a product capable of performing in a severe duty corrosive environment.

	

	2.4.2
	Describe how your system physically integrates with the asset.

	

	2.4.3
	Describe the type of sensor systems supported by your equipment (on/off, variable, serial, etc.).

	

	2.4.4
	Describe how sensors are attached.

	

	2.4.5
	Describe how equipment and software are updated and revisions are handled, including any anticipated schedule for updates and any related costs.

	

	2.4.6
	Provide a detailed of how your system is location centric, utilization centric or in-between.

	

	2.4.7
	Does your system offer turnkey solutions that include installation, unlimited training and system updates? Please explain each.

	

	2.4.8
	This system is intended to operate in severe duty, significant and possibly extreme temperature swings, with exposure to anti-icing chemicals and repeated washing using pressurized hot and cold water via various high flow techniques.  Describe how your equipment is built and manufactured to withstand these elements and how your warranty will address and cover breakdowns due to component failures in such an environment.

	

	2.4.9
	Describe your project management methodology/approach for the implementation work on this project.

	

	2.4.10
	Describe your technical and customer service minimums for call outs, parts replacement delivery, onsite support and other customer satisfaction guarantees.

	

	2.4.11
	Describe your ability to provide on-site service within 48 hours of receiving notification of a service request.

	

	2.4.12
	Describe what recourse or management escalation process the State of Indiana will invoke if the vendor fails to perform to expectation.

	Installation

	2.4.13
	Describe your organization’s ability to complete the equipment installation on one third of the INDOT heavy truck fleet within 30 days of contract execution and outside of normal INDOT business hours.

	

	2.4.14
	Please describe your organization’s ability to allow for the growth and expansion of additional districts or equipment to the program at the discretion of the state. 

	

	2.4.15
	Please describe the time required for the removal of equipment outside of operating hours once requested by the state.

	

	Data Gathering, Handling and Storage

	2.4.16
	What method, in detail, does your system use to acquire and track an asset?

	

	2.4.17
	Describe your system’s ability to use the state’s existing cellular data network contract.

	

	2.4.18
	Describe your system’s ability to connect with approved third party hardware devices using the state’s existing cellular network connection.

	

	2.4.19
	What is the frequency “real time” of updates and can the frequency be modulated in any form depending on level of user profile?

	

	2.4.20
	What is the map refresh rate seen by an end user?

	

	2.4.21
	Describe how and the frequency at which the base layer mapping is sourced and updated to address topographic changes?  Is there a cost involved?

	

	2.4.22
	Describe how data is stored, to include at least format, required software for accessing and manipulation both within your system and how it is exported for third party use.

	

	2.4.23
	Fleet asset maintenance and history is kept in AssetWorks M-5 Program.  Does your system currently have the ability to transfer to and from that system, describe how?  If not, what approach, methodology and cost structure would you use to achieve such requirement?

	

	
2.4.24
	INDOT, and the State of Indiana, currently maintain various mapping and GIS databases.  Is your system compatible with those as available on www.in.gov, www.in.gov/indot and other .in.gov agencies? 

	

	2.4.25
	Does your system utilize camera feed and remote viewing on any camera feed?  Detail what camera system is utilized, number of camera inputs, resolution and manipulation along with storage methodology?

	

	2.4.26
	Describe your system’s ability to transmit still images from dash-mounted cameras every 10 minutes.

	

	2.4.27
	Please describe in detail how data and images will be provided to INDOT.  Please also include a description and illustration or photograph of the user interface.

	

	2.4.28
	Please describe how data will be collected and transmitted (including how loss of cellular data connections and other potential transmission problems will be handled), how soon INDOT will be able to access the data, and any alerts that are included.

	

	2.4.29
	How many users can view the same asset at the same time?

	

	2.4.30
	What are the real world limits to number of assets, users, data baud rate, number of vehicles and system requirements from an end user to utilize your system?

	

	2.4.31
	Is the data storage architecture such that customizable reports, ad hoc reports and other end user required searches capable?  If an additional or customized report is required, what is the methodology and costing to achieve?

	

	2.4.32
	Who is the owner of any data generated from this system?

	

	2.4.33
	What is your end user privacy agreement and will any data or information be utilized or shared with third parties, if so describe such activities?

	

	2.4.34
	How does your system deal with tampering of the unit?  Describe how the unit will alert management of tampering.

	

	2.4.35
	Does your system allow the transfer of a hardware unit to another vehicle?  If so, how does this occur?

	

	2.4.36
	Does your system utilize flexible user defined dashboards?  

	 

	2.4.37
	 How does your system handle repository of asset photos and electronic files?

	 

	2.4.38
	 How does your system integrate with OEM telematics systems (i.e. CAT, etc.)?

	 

	2.4.39
	 Does your system provide an aggregated asset usage by district, sites and groups?

	 

	System Data Collection Capabilities

	2.4.40
	What data does your system pull at a minimum from light, medium, heavy duty vehicle /construction equipment, including various CAN buses and OBD ports and major OEM engine and chassis manufacturers?  Describe any engine computer or sensor data retrieved.

	

	2.4.41
	What additional data does your system support for a heavy truck/ construction environment?  Describe if and how your system would handle the following; snow plow functionality and position (to include detail of what that data output would look like, such as simple left/right or to demonstrate degrees off center),  salt application and rate, hydraulic system condition and any other value added information that would be retrieved?

	

	2.4.42
	Is there additional cost for detailed data and sensor information from heavy truck/ construction?  If so describe how that cost is itemized.

	

	2.4.43
	What is the maximum number and type of sensors that could be installed on each asset/vehicle?

	

	2.4.44
	How would a sensor located on attached equipment to an asset be handled as they may be move from vehicle to vehicle, such as a snow plow going between trucks?  

	

	2.4.45
	How would a subordinate piece of equipment, such as a plow, be tracked against the truck by which it is being utilized?  Is it automated, manually entered or some other form of verifying base asset plus added on equipment?

	

	Management, Reporting and Customization

	2.4.46
	Describe the user profile hierarchy, to include number of levels, movement of groups within and between levels, and number of users total in the system and at each level.

	

	2.4.47
	Describe how assets and vehicles are cataloged, managed and referenced?  

	

	2.4.48
	How are asset and vehicle groups managed, singly, by lots, districts or other working group?

	

	2.4.49
	What filters and searches are available to find vehicles and assets if the actual identification number is not known?

	

	2.4.50
	Describe the key performance indicators that are standard and those that can be user defined as part of the standard system?

	

	2.4.51
	Does your system generate or have standard return of investment calculators?  If they are not standard, how are they developed and is there an additional cost?

	

	2.4.52
	Describe how you will partner and work with INDOT to identify, build and carry through return on investment initiatives?

	

	2.4.53
	Please describe what data will be collected, how it will be analyzed, and what reports will be provided to support INDOT in operational efficiency.  Include samples of reports provided for other similar clients. 

	

	2.4.54
	What recourse will INDOT have if vendor supplied and completed return of investment initiatives do not significantly meet those identified?

	

	2.4.55
	How are custom defined reports created?  Describe the cost and standard time table for returning such reports?

	

	2.4.56
	Describe what work and repair order functionality your system generates?  Are such capable of being directly transmitted to M-5?

	

	2.4.57
	Describe the preventative maintenance program and functionality of your system.

	

	2.4.58
	How and what does your system track from a historical perspective of a vehicle, location, work history, maintenance, etc?

	

	2.4.59
	Fuel, mileage and meter readings are required by INDOT of all assets and vehicles having such.  How does your system gather, store and handle such information, compatible with M-5?

	

	Purchasing Considerations

	2.4.60
	Please provide a detailed narrative describing any differences between a scenario in which INDOT purchasing the required equipment and one in which INDOT leases the required equipment.  Be sure to detail all differences in consideration of the aforementioned requirements, including but not limited to cost, service level, training, installation, reporting and equipment/software upgrades.   
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